From: Angie_Lex@Dell.com

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 2:28 PM
Subject: Dell's University January offers/ Happy 2016!
Happy 2016!!!

I hope you all had a great holiday season. | wanted to drop a quick note to let you know | am back and in the swing of things. Please
let me know if you need anything immediately or are ready to start planning for spring!

| enjoyed the holidays and on a personal front got married on 1.1.16. | was able to start this year on a great high note! | look forward
to working with you this year and hope for it to be the best year yet!

Few call top January Specials:
Employees, Faculty, and Alumni can shop online at: www.Dell.com/Wayne
Or Call 1-888-243-9964 and reference Member ID: US26340161

Enjoy $50 off $499 with coupon code Z9ZK57KXNGMKOJ or $100 off $999 with coupon code TKQZP5$5SZL82M.

Inspiron 15 5000 Series $685.99. A performance laptop with the latest 6th Gen Intel® processors from Intel, and an optional HD
touch display.

- 6th gen Intel® Core™ i5 processor

- Windows 10 Home

- 8GB* memory & 1TB hard drive

- 15.6" HD touch display

- Valid 1/15/16 - 1/31/16

Inspiron 24 3000 Series (Intel®) $538.99. 24-inch all-in-one desktop in a space-saving, easy to use design with a wide-viewing angle
display.

- AMD® Quad Core E2 Processor

- Windows 10 Home

- 4GB* memory & 500GB hard drive

- 23.8" Full HD touch display

- Valid 1/15/16 - 1/31/16

Just in time for super bowl: Be the ultimate fan, with the ultimate TV. Purchase a Vizio 39"LED HDTV and get a $100 Dell Promo eGift
Card.

o VIZIO 39" Smart LED HDTV - D39H-DO0. $299.99 plus $100 Dell Promo eGift Card*
. Search SKU: A8583149.

. Valid now - 1/31/16

Angela Lex

Dell University Account Manager
Dell |US Member Purchase Program
Office 512 513 3884
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